# **Meeting Minutes**

Date & Time: Feb 27, 2020 12:50 pm – 2:05 pm
Location: SCI 251
Chairs: Delphine Broccard, Chair
Attendees: Delphine Broccard, Carol Davis, Pete Morris, Pressian Nicolov, Kaelyn Rodriguez, Scott Silverman, Sri Susilowati, Ching-Yi Yu, Alexandra Gonzalez, Janet Wolf

I. Call to Order: 12:50 pm.

#### II. Public Comments and Announcements

Public Comments: none. Announcements: none.

#### III. Approval of Minutes: Dec 5, 2019

Motion to approve: Davis. Second: Morris. Approved: Broccard, Davis, Morris, Nicolov, Rodriguez Silverman, Susilowati

#### **IV.** Standing Business

- a. Welcome and Reflection
  - i. Delphine Broccard, new GCC Chair, welcomed everyone to the meeting and spoke about her previous experience as a GCC Committee member, Study Abroad leader, and Chair of the Global Citizenship Symposium for the past 4 years. She will also be the symposium chair this year. She has a goal to reinsert the presence of Global Citizenship on campus and to grow the program in new and different ways. She invited the members to introduce themselves and express their interest in Global Citizenship. There are three new members: Kaelyn Rodriguez, Art History and Sri Susilowati, Dance and Pressian Nicolov, Dean, IEC. Kaelyn and Sri are currently part time faculty but will be full time starting fall 2020. Kaelyn is a co-leader for the upcoming Belize Study Abroad program. Sri is co-Artistic Director of the Global Motion SMC World Dance Company. Press is the new Dean, International Education, and joins SMC with 24 years of experience in administration of international student programs.

Returning members include: Carol Davis, English, who is a past and current Study Abroad leader, Scott Silverman, Emeritus, who strives to integrate the senior student population into campus events, Pete Morris, Earth Sciences,



who was involved in the inception of the Global Citizenship Initiative at SMC and the early years of the GC Council. Our AS student representative for this semester is Ching-Yi Yu, a F1 international student. Student Alexandra Gonzalez came to the meeting and would like to participate by connecting with other students on the campus about Global Citizenship programs.

#### b. Study Abroad Update

- All spring programs are moving forward. Costa Rica and Helsinki-Finland have
   21 participants each and Catalina with 25 participants.
- c. Institutional Day Presentation
  - i. At this spring's Institutional Day, Delphine, Denise, and Wil Doucet, English, will host a workshop, *Promoting Global Citizenship on Campus: How to get involved*, at the Faculty Institutional Flex Day on March 10<sup>th</sup>. Subjects to cover will include Study Abroad and Global Grant proposals and the GC Symposium.
- d. Global Citizenship Symposium-May 7th

All GC committee members will be participating in the GC Symposium in both advertising and judging. Members are encouraged to reach out to students in class and on Canvas and discuss the Symposium in departmental meetings. Delphine requested that members to sign up to visit AS and PTK meetings for quick announcements. GC Committee members will be receiving student submissions by April 2<sup>nd</sup>.

### V. Future Business

Selection of a new theme for Global Citizenship will be discussed at an upcoming meeting. During this spring semester the GC Committee will be reviewing the faculty proposals for Study Abroad Summer 2021 and Field Studies Abroad 2021 as well as Fall 2020 grants.

## VI. Adjournment

Motion to Adjourn: Silverman. Second: Susilowati; Approved: Broccard, Davis, Morris, Nicolov, Rodriguez, Silverman and Susilowati. Adjournment: 2:05 pm

For all documents, visit www.smc.edu/globalcitizenship

Next scheduled meeting: Thursday, March 12, 2020, 12:45 pm, SSC 336

